From: Beardsley Grant, Kate
Sent: 12/20/2012 4:49:25 PM
To: 'Dietrich, William' (william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Yeung, Manho (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MXY 6);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Metague,
Stephen (ET) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SJMd)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Moraga Potrero- Follow up - reply #2

Hi Bill,

I spoke with Manho and his team this afternoon about the information regarding Moraga
Potrero (M-P) that has been presented publicly. They directed me to the CAISO September
workshops focused on reliability projects. Our presentation related to M-P from that public
meeting is attached and a link to the other presentations is below.
http://www.caiso.com/planning/Pages/TransmissionPlanning/2012-

2013 TransmissionPlanningProcess.aspx

However, we know that the comments you have due at the end of this month are related to the
December workshops where the scope included renewable and economic projects (which is
why M-P wasn’t discussed in that deck). So it probably makes most sense to hold off on
commenting on M-P until the draft plan comes out next month. Additionally, a good way to
discuss the need associated with M-P is to note that SF is reliant on AC imports coming up the
peninsula and the need to diversify this (in contrast to calling out Martin specifically).

Thanks for all the good questions! I'll be out of the office next week, but back the following
week. Happy holidays.

Best,
Kate

From: Dietrich, William [mailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 1:30 PM
To: Beardsley Grant, Kate
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mailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Yeung, Manho; Metague, Stephen (ET)
Subject: RE: Moraga Potrero- Follow up - reply #2

Kate,

Yes, thanks for sending the particular reliability results file dealing with this issue, and pointing out the
rOw.

I may have more questions. We are looking at it.

Best regards,

Bill

From: Beardsley Grant, Kate [mailto:kebd@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:30 AM

To: Dietrich, William

Cc: Yeung, Manho; Metague, Stephen (ET)

Subject: Moraga Potrero- Follow up

Bill,

Attached is a table from an October CAISO report that categorizes the Martin issue as D8 with
the potential mitigation options as “under review”. Here’s a link to that information as well.
Let me know if this is what you were looking for per our conversation after the meeting.
http://www.caiso.com/Documents/2012-2013Reliability AssessmentFinal StudyResults. zip

Thanks,

Kate
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